

#	<p>Julia Kostaki Architect - Engineer, National Technical University of Athens (N. T. U. A.) Postgraduate studies in the School of Geography, Durham University, U.K. PhD in Town planning and Regional Development N. T. U. A.</p>	<p>Presenter's Photo</p>
Title:	<p>Ahead of planning Department of Technical Maintenance in Hellenic Civil Aviation Authority, Greece</p>	
Presentation title:	<p>SOER 2008-2011: Environment and Transport Sector - Conclusions and more</p>	
<p>The State of Environment Report (SOER 2008-2011) was published in 2013 by the National Center of Sustainable Development and the Unit of Environmental Policies</p> <p>The chapter for the transport sector and its impact to the environment was for the first time included as an independent chapter in this report which normally is submitted every two years in the relevant European Institution.</p> <p>The scope of this paper is to present, analyze and evaluate the main conclusions of the report, insisting more in the advantages of intergraded and synchronized multimode transport systems especially in order to reach long distance destinations or regions with geophysical peculiarities that cannot be easily accessed by road. It examines - as a good example - the case of Aegean islands in Greece. This region suffers from many typical disadvantages of insularity and the accessibility of the inhabitants to services, work, health, infrastructures and recreation is not well served</p> <p>Provide a short descriptive abstract of no more than 300 words</p>		

CV:

Education:

a. Secondary Education :

High School : "PIERCE COLLEGE" 1963-69

b. University :

National Technical University of Athens, Faculty of Architectural Engineering (1969 - 1974)

c. Post - graduate studies :

* 1985 - 1986: Seminar on "Town and Social Practice". School of Architecture, NTUA

* 1 - 4/1992 : University of Durham, UK, Department of Geography :

d. Phd - 2009

Doctoral thesis entitled "Regional Airports in Greece", submitted and accepted by the Department of "Urban and Regional Planning", of NTUA.

Distinctions:

a. "Fulbright" scholarship for the last two years of high school (1967-68 & 1968-69)

b. Scholarship from the National Scholarships Foundation, for the academic years 1970-73.

c. The "H. Chrissovergis" Prize, 1974, for academic excellence, School of Architecture (1969 - 1974)

d. Prize of the National Technical Chamber of Greece for academic excellence (1974)

e. Prize of the Greek Architectural Society (1974), for the best thesis of the graduating class.

f. "Erasmus" scholarship, postgraduate studies, University of Durham.

Languages:

ENGLISH, FRENCH and GERMAN

Professional experience:

a. From 1972 to 1978 :

Cooperated with several architectural firms and contributed to the realisation of the following major projects:

- Administrative headquarters, Hellenic Telecommunications Organization

- School of Philosophy, University of Athens

- Tourist Village of "Porto-Carras"

- Housing complex in Basel, Switzerland

b. From 1974 to 1989 :

Projects carried out independently:

- residences, suburbs of Athens

- hotel, Kamena Vourla

- hotel, Maroussi, Athens

- a camping in Ancient Olympia

- apartment houses

- office buildings

c. From 1976 to 1979 :

Assistant lecturer in the Department of Construction of the School of Architecture N.T.U.A.

d. From 1976 to 1978 :

National Tourism Organization, for the restoration of old traditional houses and transformation into tourist residences.

e. From 1979 to 1995 :

"Athens Airport" S.A., responsible for the construction of the new Athens International Airport, at Spata. From 1986 to April 1992, seconded to the International Affairs Division of the Ministry of Transport and Communications. Represented the Ministry on numerous occasions in committees dealing with international transport and air-transport issues both at E.E.C. and at U.N./E.C.E. level. From April 1992 to 1995 returned to "Athens Airport SA", ahead of the Land Planning and Building Structures Department of the Constructions Sector.

Present occupation:

From 1995 to date:

Hellenic Civil Aviation Authority:

Present position: Ahead of the Planning Department of Technical Maintenance